BOARD OF BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY

Professional and Vocational Licensing Division Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs State of Hawaii

MINUTES OF MEETING

Date: February 13, 2024

Time: 12:00 p.m.

<u>Place</u>: Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room

HRH King Kalakaua Building 335 Merchant Street, First Floor

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

<u>Virtual:</u> Virtual Videoconference Meeting – Zoom Webinar

https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/84717949078

Zoom https://youtu.be/r2HFfXRGu4s

Recording Link:

<u>Present</u>: Margaret Williams, Barber Member, Chairperson ("Chair")

Raynette Hall, Beauty Operator Member, Vice Chairperson ("Vice-Chair")

Michael Basta Jr., Beauty Operator Member

Jamie Yap, Public Member

Andrew Kim, Deputy Attorney General ("DAG Kim") Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer ("EO Shahan") Rhonda Roldan, Executive Officer ("EO Roldan")

Kai Cockett, Secretary

Mia Hoang, (Technical Support) Johnny Li (Technical Support)

Excused: Leslie Murata, Public Member

In-Person Guest(s): Yuko Ho, Owner, Honolulu Nail Academy, LLC

Eric Ho

Junsuke Aaron Otsuka

Laureen Kai

Catherine Reginaldo

<u>Virtual Guests</u>: Denise

Lilinoe

Brianna Laimana-Whitney

Dee

Ciana Ruidas

Agenda: The agenda was posted on the State electronic calendar as required by

HRS section 92-7(b).

A brief video was played to explain procedures for this virtual meeting and how members of the public can participate and interact with the Board

during the meeting.

Call to Order:

The Chair proceeded with roll call of the Board members. Members joining by Zoom confirmed that they were present and alone. There being a quorum present, Chair Williams called the meeting to order at 12:14 p.m.

Chair Williams announced an amendment on the agenda as follows:

Agenda item #6 will be moved to the beginning of the meeting following the approval of the November 14, 2023 minutes.

It was moved by Chair Williams, seconded by Vice-Chair Hall, and unanimously carried to approve moving agenda item 6 to the beginning of the meeting following the approval of the November 14, 2023 minutes.

Approval of the September 12, 2023 & November 14, 2023 Minutes:

Chair Williams asked if there were any corrections or changes to the September 12, 2023 executive session or the November 14, 2023 meeting minutes. There were none. It was moved by Vice-Chair, seconded by Mr. Yap, and unanimously carried to approve the executive session minutes of the September 12, 2023 meeting and the minutes of the November 14, 2023 meeting as circulated.

Old Business:

Request for approval of Online Esthetician Program Honolulu Nail Academy, LLC, Yuko Ho.

The Chair asked if any members of the public would like to provide oral testimony on this agenda item.

Denise Marchacos was promoted to panelists.

Denise Marchacos introduced herself to the Board and stated the following. She lives on Kauai, she's a mother of two, and she needs a career. She is unable to go to Oahu to attend an esthetician school for 8 or 9 hours a day. This would benefit her and her family so much to do an online course so she can have a career. There are no options there on Kauai. It would mean a lot to her and her family to be able to have this, to have the option to do an online course at nighttime and/or on the weekend. It would go a long way. She thanks the Board for letting her share.

Lilinoe Kahai was promoted to panelists.

Lilinoe Kahai introduced herself to the Board and stated the following. She is from Lahaina, Maui. She is a single mother of two keiki's. And she wants to attend the HNA with Yuko Ho. She is unable to be on Oahu, she knows this is something that has been happening since 2020, and she would like to see it continue. It's not something that they are just starting now and trying to figure out, they already had success. She believes it is a great option for those who would like to be a part of the beauty industry.

She would love for us to focus on helping other people get on board, rather than looking at the little things to remove it. Again, this is something that HNA has been doing since 2020, she hopes they can continue, and she hopes she can be part of the school soon. She thanked the Board for letting her share.

EO Shahan ask if there are any other members online that would like to provide oral testimony. There were none. She informed the Chair oral testimony for those that are in person in the room could start

William Brian Acason, introduced himself to the Board and stated the following. He is the owner of Lahaina Health Co., Ltd. which is a day spa in Lahaina, he is at the Marriott timeshare in Kaanapali. Since the pandemic, he lost a lot of workers, they moved to the mainland and schools have closed. He has been in business now for thirty years, he was used to the even flow, but because of the pandemic it really has cut into what he has. Now with the Lahaina fire, it has done a double whammy. He lost his house in Lahaina; his workers have been displaced. His workers are caregivers, they are people who take care of their children, don't have homes. So, they can't get away. He has four massage therapist that would like to get their esthetician license so they can be dual license. He is just starting to pick business back up. He has to turn customers away because he doesn't have enough estheticians. These single mothers can't get away, they can't afford to leave their day job to go to school but they could take class at night. And this is what he is asking, he is the principal massage therapist, he would like to take a course so he can be the principal esthetician as well. He heard, during the pandemic HNA did okay. This was a successful endeavor, they haven't had any bad cases, not that he knows of. It seems like a win-win. Especially with the Governor getting on the television every day and saying we HAVE TO promote and help Lahaina. And that is what he is buying right now, that we help Lahaina get back on its feet. Rebuilding won't be for maybe, two, three or five years. So, we are all hurting over there and any help from anywhere would be taken. He thanked the board for letting him share and if the Board has any questions, he would be happy to answer them.

EO Shahan asked if there is anyone else that would like to testify? There being none. She asked the Board if they would like to speak to HNA or go into Executive Session to continue deliberations from the last meeting.

At 12:28 p.m., Mr. Basta moved, seconded by Vice-Chair Hall, and unanimously carried, to move into Executive Session ,to consult with the Board's attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Board's powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities in accordance with Hawaii Revised Statues ("HRS") section 92-5(a)(4).

At 12:45 p.m., it was moved by Chair Williams, seconded by Vice-Chair Hall, and unanimously carried to move out of executive session and to reconvene to the Board's regular order of business. Board members and

staff returned to the Zoom meeting.

Mr. Otsuka stated that he had some letters he wanted to submit to the Board in support of HNA's request.

EO Shahan stated that the Board is unable to see all the letters because they are joining us remotely. HNA was asked to have all the information to us a week ago so we can get it in application packet. She stated that the letters will be collected, but that they will not be reviewed at this meeting as they were not submitted for the agenda packet and there is no mechanism to get them to the Board members who are joining the meeting remotely via Zoom.

Mr. Acason stated that he has letters from some of his workers, and that no one told him anything about submitting the letters early and, he would like to be able to submit them.

EO Shahan stated, that the letters may be left, but the Board will not be able to look at them because they were not received in a timely fashion prior to the meeting as noted on the agenda.

Mr. Acason asked, "You're not the Board?"

EO Shahan answered, "The individuals in the room are administrators, who work for DCCA. I (EO Shahan) and Rhonda are the Executive Officers for this Board, Mr. Kim is the deputy attorney general, and Kai is our secretary. The Board members have joined us via Zoom".

Mr. Acason asked if the Board is from different counties?

EO Shahan responded that we are required to have Board members from other islands, not just on Oahu. At this time, we have a motion and second to move into Executive Session.

Ms. Kai stated that previously when a motion was made to go into Executive Session, they use to state why.

EO Shahan asked Mr. Basta to please go to the beginning of the agenda and state why we are going into Executive Session.

The Chair stated that the board was moving into Executive Session to consider and evaluate personal information relating to individuals applying for licensure in accordance with Hawaii Revised Statues ("HRS") section 92-5(a)(1), and to consult with the Board's attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Board's power's, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities in accordance with HRS section 92-5(a)(4).

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:29 p.m. it was moved by Mr. Basta, seconded by Vice-Chair, and unanimously carried for the Board to enter into Executive Session to

consider and evaluate personal information relating to individuals applying for licensure in accordance with HRS section 92-5(a)(1), and to consult with the Board's attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Board's powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities in accordance with HRS section 92-5(a)(4). (Note: Board members and staff entered into Microsoft Teams).

At 12:46 p.m. it was moved by the Chair, seconded by Vice-Chair, and unanimously carried for the Board to move out of Executive Session. Board members and staff returned to the Zoom meeting.

The Chair asked if there is anyone from HNA that would like to make anymore comments before the Board does the determination?

Mr. Acason asked if he could read his letters. The Chair stated he could read the letters if he limited his comments to two minutes.

First letter dated February 12, 2024:

My name is Ionela Boariu and I'm a massage therapist at Spa by the Sea in Lahaina. MAT 13961.

I have ben interested in becoming an Esthetician for a while, but it is very challenging to be able to attend school in person. Between working and fulfilling obligations it is impossible for me to align my schedule with the Aesthetics school on Maui. Adding a couple hours on top of that for the commute makes it even harder to attend school. I was very excited to learn that one of my friends got her certificate online at the Honolulu Nail and Aesthetics Academy. I was hopeful that I can finally fulfill my dream of becoming a dual licensed therapist. I was very disappointed to find out the school is no longer offering online option.

It is so disheartening as a displaced resident and someone who lost both jobs as a result of the Lahaina fire to find out that getting online certification is no longer possible at this time. Please allow the Honolulu Nails and Aesthetics Academy to resume their online certifications as this would be a tremendous help for many who cannot physically attend school.

Thank you for your attention to his matter.

Best regards,

Ionela

Second letter dated February 10, 2024:

To Whom It May Concern:

I hope this letter finds you well. I am writing to formally request the

reinstatement of online classes for Esthetics that are currently being reviewed.

As a Lahaina resident of over 20 years and mother of two boys, I have found it difficult to find and secure flexible resources to further my career and education. I work full-time as a LMT to support my family, also due to our wildfire disaster my son's school has limited transportation which leaves me with little time to dedicate to my extracurricular activities. Having an online option where I am able to be flexible with myself and my son's schedule would be crucial in helping me progress forward in my career.

I humbly request a reconsideration of this matter and appreciate your time and attention to this request. I am more than willing to discuss this further to provide any additional information that may be required.

Mahalo for your consideration. I look forward to a positive resolution and the reinstatement of online Esthetics class!

Best regards,

Ali Gunderen MAT-14779

The following testimony was received.

Ms. Ho introduced herself to the Board. She stated that it has been almost a year that they have been discussing this online program, she is very appreciative to the Board for giving good advice. She is more confident that her students can receive a better education and pass the exam. She really wants to give her students the opportunity to become estheticians so they can be able to support their family. The students have to work hard because everything is check system. The instructors are also working hard. She really wants this; people are waiting for the online classes to restart. She asked the Board to please think about this and if the Board has any further questions to let her know.

Ms. Kai introduced herself to the Board. She stated that every consideration and every question that was asked of Mr. and Ms. Ho and of the school have been addressed to the best of their ability. They have gone above and beyond answering the Boards concerns. She thinks the Board needs to consider that everything they have thrown in the path of this approval, which were legitimate questions, have been looked at considered seriously and addressed. If there are further questions, they would be happy to answer them. She is here to support HNA in their endeavor.

Lilinoe Kahai was promoted to panelists.

Ms. Kahai stated she wanted another chance to speak before the Board

made a decision. She stated that we are in the era of transitioning to virtual options. She has doctor appointments online, she can speak to her physicians and send them photo's, they can make a diagnosis and prescribe the patient medication, without her having to be in the doctor's office. This is a new era and HNA has already been doing it. She understands the concerns on safety. She has been getting waxing done, the wax might be hot for her, but not hot for the tech who's waxing her, she feels these are some of the concerns that have been brought up in previous meetings. She doesn't want this to be a reason to discontinue, though she does understand the safety concerns, we're all different, pain tolerance is different. Before the Board makes a decision, even if we can do an online for practical, and maybe just do a week. She can fly to Oahu for a week, rather than figure out how to move her family there for three months if she did the online theory with HNA. Even that is so much better than just discontinuing the online program.

The Chair stated that many years ago, the Board fought so that apprentices would be allowed in Hawaii. We are one of the very few states that allows apprenticeships. The reason we fought for apprenticeship was so that people on the outer islands would be able to require their license by training under the direct supervision of a licensed esthetician or cosmetologist. That is how the outer islands have been operating. It is possible to find apprenticeships.

Mr. Acason stated that after the pandemic a lot of people left the island and didn't come back. There is not as many people as you think to do the apprenticeships. He lives in Lahaina, and he has one girl that is an esthetician, but she doesn't want to take on the responsibility of apprenticeship because she is afraid of the liabilities. He stated that the apprenticeship isn't as easy as the Board thinks it is.

Denise Marchacos was promoted to panelists.

Ms. Marchacos stated that she agrees with the mentorship. She has asked over five people, and they are so busy that they're not willing to take on an apprenticeship. There are not enough estheticians, especially in Kauai. They are working for the corporation, they don't have a space of their own, they already have their clientele, and its not worth the money for them to take on apprenticeships. Being a mom that needs to be around her children. She can't go and stay with someone for eight hours. but she can do online courses in the evening and weekends. Most estheticians are busy on the weekends and do not want to take on somebody in a personalized space where they are having guite time and wanting to do a one on one. It would mean a lot to her so she wouldn't have to relocate her family. We are renters and it is not that easy to come back and have the same rent. We would have spiked rent on Oahu. It's not easy for her husband to find new work on a different island as well to uproot her children. This is a huge opportunity to go into the twenty first century and allow us to have time to do things online. There is so many courses and so many things online. It has been successful. Even with the

heat and the wax, we are all adults. There are temperature controls on things, you test it on yourself. She has been a massage therapist for fifteen years and she is just needing something to do differently. She really needs to stay there on Kauai and stay stable for her family. It would mean a lot for her to have more income coming in for her family. Being able to do his in her own time, would also be amazing. Not being rushed, and not having to commute somewhere every day. She thanks the Board for their consideration.

Ms. Ho stated that apprentice hours are double the hours. She teaches the school curriculum, so its already completed. If you do an apprentice and the owner, or the person who has the license to supervise, the apprentice is learning from their knowledge. Also, the people who take on apprentice do not want to pay hourly, so it's hard for people to get apprentice. That's why a lot of her students decide to go to school because they are unable to find someone to apprentice for.

The Chair asked if there were any other members of the public wishing to provide oral testimony? There being none, the Chair asked if the Board had any questions.

The Vice-Chair stated that she doesn't have a question, but for the two that came on zoom, what we are voting on is that it cannot be 100% online. As for now, we have already approved the 25% of the classes can be online as long as it is not practiced on a human being. Just to make that clear, the Board is not saying you cannot do it online, they are saying that you cannot do it 100% online and that is what was brought up. Because the way it sounded from the testimonies is that the Board was saying no to everything online, and that is not the case. We understand we are going into a virtual age.

It was moved by the Chair, seconded by Mr. Basta, and unanimously carried to deny the request for a100% online training program, the Board has safety concerns. The Board believes it is not safe for students to be practicing without supervision. Referring to HRS §439(a)(11) Beauty school facilities, someone's home is not an adequate facility. The practical operations absolutely need immediate supervision.

Mr. Otsuka asked if there will be a formal denial letter?

EO Shahan answered that HNA will receive a formal denial letter.

Ms. Ho asked about the supervision on the live session?

EO Shahan answered that the Boards concern is in-person supervision, they want someone there that can intervene if something should happen, not video.

Mr. Acason stated that that is a little ingenious with that, apprenticeship is okay, you don't know who these people are, their licensed but you don't

know what they're doing.

EO Shahan stated that the apprenticeship program is statutory. So, you can be upset with the Boards decision, though that is the Board's decision. An official letter will go out.

Mr. Acason asked, "What 25% can you do online?"

EO Shahan answered that the Board has approved 100% theory instruction online. She stated she does not have the Board's memo to schools but believes that it is up to 25% practical theory, so long it's on mannequins and not live subjects.

Mr. Acason asked if this is for hour to hour, it's not like you have to do twice as many hours?

EO Shahan stated that apprenticeship requires the double hours that are required in school curriculum. The hours for schools are not changing, an individual can do 100% theory instruction online, up to 25% of that may be theory practical online as long as it is not on a live subject, it must be on a mannequin.

Mr. Acason asked if you can turn that in and then you could get that online and then do an apprenticeship for the rest?

EO Shahan answered, there are people that do apprenticeship and school. And there are people that do the online, and then go in person for the rest of the school. She continued that this is not a time for to explain the statutory requirements for licensure.

EO Shahan stated the discussion now is on whether or not HNA can have a 100% online program. The Board has already taken that vote and the Board has a very long agenda to get through. If Mr. Acason would like further discussion, he can ask for it to be on another Board agenda or he can email the Board and they will be happy to go through the requirements for licensure so that someone can take the licensing test.

Executive Officer's Report:

The Chair asked if any members of the public would like to provide oral testimony on this agenda item. There were none. EO Roldan the results of the November and December examination.

A. Results of the NIC Examination Administered in November and December 2023

EO Roldan provided the following results:

November 2023	Passed	Failed	Passing %
Barber	4	13	23%
Cosmetology	12	12	50%
Esthetician	32	19	63%

Hairdresser	0	3	0%
Instructor	-	-	-
Nail Technician	4	14	22%

December 2023	Passed	Failed	Passing %
Barber	6	3	67%
Cosmetology	4	11	27%
Esthetician	11	15	42%
Hairdresser	0	4	0%
Instructor	1	0	100%
Nail Technician	8	4	67%

Licensing:

The Chair asked if any members of the public would like to provide oral testimony on this agenda item. There were none.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 1:15 p.m. it was moved by the Vice-Chair, seconded by Mr. Yap, and unanimously carried for the Board to enter into Executive Session to consider and evaluate personal information relating to individuals applying for licensure in accordance with HRS section 92-5(a)(1), and to consult with the Board's attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Board's powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities in accordance with HRS section 92-5(a)(4). Board members and staff entered into Microsoft Teams.

At 1:43 p.m., it was moved by the Chair, seconded by the Vice-Chair, and unanimously carried for the Board to move out of Executive Session and to reconvene to the Board's regular order of business. Board members reconvened in Zoom.

A. Apprenticeship Applications:

. None.

B. Applications for License:

i. Catherine Reginaldo

It was moved by the Vice-Chair, seconded by Mr. Yap, and unanimously carried to approve Catherine Reginaldo's beauty operator application with conditions.

ii. Monica Oliva

It was moved by the Vice-Chair, seconded by Mr. Yap, and unanimously carried to approve Monica Oliva's beauty operator application.

iii. Mia Fagarang

It was moved by the Vice-Chair, seconded by Mr. Yap, and unanimously carried to approve Mia Fagarang's beauty operator application.

C. Shop Applications:

i. Beauty Defined Hawaii, LLC Teresa Ferguson

It was moved by the Vice-Chair, seconded by Mr. Yap, and unanimously carried to defer Teresa Ferguson's beauty shop application for Beauty Defined Hawaii, LLC.

D. Applications for Restoration of License:

- i. Thanh Nguyen (Beauty Operator Hairdresser)
- ii. Stacy Iosua(Beauty Operator Cosmetologist)

It was moved by the Vice-Chair, seconded by Mr. Yap, and unanimously carried to approve Thanh Nguyen and Stacy losua beauty operator application via exam waiver.

E. Ratification List (see attached list)

It was moved by the Vice-Chair Hall, seconded by Mr. Yap, and unanimously carried to ratify the list of issued licenses attached (see attached list).

New Business:

The Chair asked if any members of the public would like to provide oral testimony on this agenda item. There were none.

A. RICO Advisory Committee Members

It was moved by the Vice-Chair, seconded by the Chair, and unanimously carried to approve the RICO Advisory Committee Members effective January 1, 2024 and any additional appointees that RICO deems necessary to aid in its investigations.

B. Act 073, Session Laws of Hawaii ("SLH") 2022

The Chair asked if any members of the public would like to provide oral testimony on this agenda item. There were none.

EO Shahan stated that ACT 073, Session Law Hawaii 2022, section 8 which provides "Any holder of barber apprentice permit in affect before July 1, 2023 who files an application for a barber license before July 1, 2024, may satisfy the training requirement by having 1,500 of training in a barber shop or beauty shop. Any barber student who began training before the effective date this ACT may satisfy the training requirement by having 1,500 hours of barber school training."

EO Shahan stated that we have an applicant who was approved for her barber apprenticeship before July 1, 2023. She has applied for her barber license before July 1, 2024. However, she doesn't have a high school equivalent education, because at the time she applied for apprenticeship she didn't need one.

Vice-Chair asked if the applicant would be grandfathered in.

EO Shahan stated that the Board needs to make that determination as Act 073 does not address this issue. The Board needs to decide if the high school diploma is part of the training of the barber apprentice.

The Chair stated we can't consider the 1,500 hours equivalent to the high school diploma because for the future people would use that to want to be equivalent to the high school diploma.

EO Shahan stated that this isn't a discussion regarding the 1500 hours, but rather the high school equivalency requirement. The Board needs to make a determination, in discussion with its DAG, the intent of the Bill regarding this issue. The Board needs to determine, if the person should be able to get their license since they were allowed to do the apprenticeship.

The Vice-Chair asked if there will be more people showing up with this?

EO Shahan answered that there may be, but we would not know until they apply.

The Chair asked if we can simply blanket them all in by saying that any person who applies for apprenticeship before July 1, 2023 and applies for their license before July 1, 2024 does not have to have a high school diploma? That they will be grandfathered in on the previous law.

DAG Kim stated the Board can make the interpretation, he is a little worried about blanket statements, because he doesn't understand the outer confines of that. If the Board wants to, they can make an interpretation of this grandfathered statue saying that any apprenticeship in effect prior to July 1, 2023 who applied for their license before July 1, 2024, would not need to meet the high school diploma requirement.

Vice-Chair asked if there is a timeline to finish hours for apprenticeship?

EO Shahan answered that it is 42 months.

The Vice-Chair stated that from this point and moving forward everybody is supposed to have their high school diploma.

DAG Kim stated that he is going to assume that this going to be end. We are not going to be running into this category of people at some point.

EO Shahan stated that it should end July 2, 2024 as an individual apprenticeship had to have started, prior to July 1, 2023 and would have to have applied for licensure by July 1, 2024. So, an individual applying July 2, 2024 or after, would miss the window.

It was moved by the Chair, seconded by the Vice-Chair, and unanimously carried that all persons that have not achieved a high school equivalency but did start an apprenticeship before July 1, 2023 and applies for the barber license before July 1, 2024 would be grandfathered into the old statue and allowed to take the exam, and if passed, be issued a license.

C. The Chair asked if any members of the public would like to provide oral testimony on this agenda item. There were none.

Email from Team Meticulous January 5, 2024

Team Meticulous would like to know:

- 1. Whether it is against the law for nail technicians to work on clients with toenails that have irregular appearances or are affected by nail fungus?
- 2. Are there any specific guidelines, protocols, or regulations in place to address the concerns related to toenail irregularities or nail fungus?

The Vice-Chair stated that as a nail technician for over 20 years, nail technicians are not supposed to diagnosis or treat anyone that has any irregular appearances, but that they should send them to a doctor.

The Chair stated that the textbook does state that it is against the law to diagnosis. However, in HAR §16-78-7 states that all work performed shall conform to the industry standards, and industry standards does come out of the textbook, and the textbook does say that you may not touch nail fungus when you see it. However, irregularities are generally from trauma or inheritance. She suggests that Team Meticulous refer to a textbook for the different disorders, what the different diseases are, and which ones are contagious, because nail technicians are not allowed to work on contagious people.

EO Shahan stated that they did ask specific guidelines,

she asked the Chair to which textbook she is referring.

The Chair stated the Milady textbook.

The Vice-Chair stated that when she was in school, she was taught that technicians are not supposed to cut diabetic nails, if the person gets cut on their feet, they may have the possibility of loosing their toe or their foot is higher if you're not taking care of the sanitation guideline. Though she doesn't know if it's the law, she has always followed it personally, if their a diabetic, she does not cut. She will tell individuals that if they want to cut their nails shorter, they will need to go to their doctor. That is a personal thing that she learned back 20 years ago.

The Chair asked the Executive Officers if they can find it in the law where it says that you must follow standard business practice?

The Vice-Chair announced that she needs to leave the meeting.

EO Shahan stated that DAG Kim suggested that we defer this agenda item and place it on the next agenda so that Board members can look up the rules and specific guidelines.

It was moved by the Vice-Chair, seconded by Mr. Basta, and unanimously carried to defer this item to the next meeting.

Adjournment:

There being no further business to discuss at this time, the meeting was adjourned at 2:02 p.m.

Next Board Meeting:

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024

Time: 12:00 p.m.

In-Person: Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room

HRH King Kalakaua Building 335 Merchant Street, First Floor

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Virtual Participation: Virtual Videoconference Meeting

Zoom Webinar

Board of Barbering and Cosmetology
Minutes of February 13, 2024 Meeting
Page 15

Reviewed and accepted by: Taken and recorded by:

/s	/ Ke	rrie Shahan	/s/ Kai Cockett
K	errie	Shahan, Executive Officer	Kai Cockett, Secretary
K	S: ko		
04	4/15/	2024	
]]	Minutes approved as is. Minutes approved with changes. Se	e Minutes of

BOARD OF BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY RATIFICATION LIST – February 13, 2024

BARBER

BAR-4153-0	LOGAN AKELA HIDEO SANTIAGO
BAR-4154-0	JOSHUA-ISAIAH K CANOSA
BAR-4155-0	Dustin Lee Vannoy
BAR-4156-0	LOUIE C LAZO JR
BAR-4157-0	CHRISTIAN JAY PALADO VITE
BAR-4158-0	ROSA ALMA GARCIA
BAR-4159-0	MARLEY L K T BAILEY
BAR-4160-0	EZRA ALOFAIFO SAVE
BAR-4161-0	ROBERT L ACOL
BAR-4162-0	ALAN IKEHARA
BAR-4163-0	LANDON N VELASCO-ECHAVARIA
BAR-4164-0	ALLENJONES T LIM
BAR-4165-0	DANIEL DEGAMO LLACUNA
BAR-4166-0	ANDREW H KAUFUSI
BAR-4167-0	JOHN YU

BEAUTY OPERATOR

BEO-24787-0	KAYLA K M DANO
BEO-24710-0	MIKALA BRITT
BEO-24711-0	Deja Mei-Lyn Christen Miyasato
BEO-24712-0	MIYU NONAKA
BEO-24713-0	TAYLOR K KEALOHA
BEO-24714-0	Jiamyiah Kevena Gilmore
BEO-24715-0	Kamalani L.K. Agcaoili
BEO-24716-0	Elise Brown
BEO-24717-0	MARGARITA MUALLEM
BEO-24718-0	KAMRAN PARVIZI
BEO-24719-0	KIANA R GORDIAN
BEO-24720-0	BAILEY C KNAUT
BEO-24721-0	JAMIE A POLITOSKI
BEO-24722-0	ALEJANDRA M ALLEN
BEO-24723-0	SAVANNAH T R ANDERSON
BEO-24724-0	Kismet Kaitlyn Kong
BEO-24725-0	Medjina Holder
BEO-24726-0	Tiffany Tran

BEO-24727-0	CHLOE K ESTERON
BEO-24728-0	OLIVIA P THOMAS
BEO-24729-0	RADKA H ZOEVA
BEO-24730-0	Andrea Elaine Frank
BEO-24731-0	Hidemi M Weimer
BEO-24732-0	CASSIDY E C LAREAU
BEO-24733-0	MICHELLE J K DOLLOPAC
BEO-24734-0	Madeline Ann Danilewicz
BEO-24735-0	MELISSA A FROST
BEO-24736-0	SAMANTHA JERI GIORDANO
BEO-24737-0	SARAH M LUST
BEO-24738-0	KATHRYN C BERRISFORD
BEO-24739-0	STEPHANIE M BOND
BEO-24740-0	ANITA B DELUZ
BEO-24741-0	YUI CARPENTER
BEO-24743-0	ANGELA B WALKER
BEO-24744-0	HARMONIE C E GOBBET-HERNANDEZ
BEO-24746-0	Alexxis I Andaya
BEO-24747-0	DAYNA L WERNER
BEO-24748-0	JES-AI P A KALUAU
BEO-24749-0	CARYNN J K HELM
BEO-24750-0	JESIRYLYN NANI HALOG
BEO-24751-0	TIA KA PULE O PELE WILSON
BEO-24752-0	SHAYNA-LYNN P HILL
BEO-24753-0	JESSI L COSTON
BEO-24754-0	MORGAN E HEINE
BEO-24755-0	JESTINY M LUBAS
BEO-24756-0	Yoko Tsukamoto
BEO-24757-0	YULIYA OBUKHOVA
BEO-24758-0	KELCI L M FLORES
BEO-24759-0	AMANDA J DELGADO
BEO-24760-0	TAYLOR N CERVANTES
BEO-24761-0	HALEY K SALOMON
BEO-24762-0	DAISUKE TAKEHARA
BEO-24763-0	CATHERINE S LARGOSA
BEO-24764-0	AKINA HAGINO
BEO-24765-0	MASAHIRO DAIMARU
BEO-24766-0	VIOLETTA KOVALYOV
BEO-24767-0	LEILANI C BALICOCO
BEO-24768-0	SYDNI K HIROSE-PAWN

BEO-24769-0	Jatiporn Kozma
BEO-24709-0 BEO-24770-0	CHELSEA J BOWKER
BEO-24771-0	PINFANG HE
BEO-24771-0 BEO-24772-0	STEPHANIE K RUYLE
	DEMI LASSIG
BEO-24773-0	
BEO-24774-0	Rosalie A Punahele
BEO-24775-0	Ashley Antonio Alvior
BEO-24776-0	Annalise Rei Stolzer
BEO-24777-0	MAJENA S MAGALLANES
BEO-24778-0	ELIZABETH M KEETER
BEO-24779-0	HAILEY ANN MARTINEZ
BEO-24780-0	MARLENE R ERMIDA
BEO-24781-0	Tiffany Nguyen Pipkins
BEO-24782-0	Christian Yadao
BEO-24783-0	Kanako Hashimoto
BEO-24784-0	AMBER RHAYNE S GUERRERO
BEO-24785-0	DESIREE L PLACKEY
BEO-24786-0	FRANCESCA ANN GREGG
BEO-24787-0	KAYLA K M DANO
BEO-24788-0	NOHEAMAILANI KEUWELA GIER MITCHELL
BEO-24789-0	ANNA ROSE MAXON
BEO-24790-0	BAILEY A SYVERSON
BEO-24791-0	KENDALL K GALE
BEO-24792-0	THUY THI THANH NGUYEN
BEO-24793-0	Krystin M Lovell
BEO-24794-0	LAUREN KEAO MELEMELE BONGA
BEO-24795-0	FELICITY C BIENEMY
BEO-24796-0	TALITHA A MELENDRES
BEO-24797-0	ANNICE CHEA
BEO-24798-0	DAN ANDREW R RIVERA
BEO-24799-0	MAKAYLA J ROBBINS
BEO-24800-0	IVY L LEUNG
BEO-24801-0	MINAKO INAMI
BEO-24802-0	HONEY FEUOS L LIVED
BEO-24803-0	ALEXANDRIA LA RESE EVANS

BARBER SHOP

BAS-1767-0 MILL TOWN LLC

BEAUTY SHOP

BSH-6565-0	RADIANCE HAIR SALON LLC
BSH-6567-0	BEAUTEE BY MEL LLC
BSH-6569-0	DIAMOND BEAUTY LLC
BSH-6570-0	EMCL LLC
BSH-6571-0	PROFESSIONAL LLC
BSH-6572-0	KEIKO GLASSCO
BSH-6573-0	ULUPONO SALON AND SPA LLC
BSH-6575-0	CRYSTAL L TERPENING
BSH-6576-0	TARYN K RODRIGUEZ
BSH-6577-0	NAILS AND LASHES BEAUTY SALON LLC
BSH-6578-0	LUXURE NAIL SPA & HAIR SALON LLC
BSH-6579-0	Coco Nail Studio LLC
BSH-6580-0	LIHILIHI BY HANI LLC
BSH-6581-0	ASHLEY N MELLO
BSH-6582-0	BRIGHTROOM LLC
BSH-6583-0	THE CUT KAUAI LLC

INSTRUCTOR

I-12487-0	CHRISTINE M NAONE
I-12488-0	KYRA N TIOGANGCO